
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

A/AC.lc8/SR.40 
21 August 1962 . -

CONTENTS 

ORIG!HAL: ENGLISH 

SPECIAL COMMITJ~BE ON T.Bi~RI'.rORTF,S UJ\Jl)ER PORWGTJESE ADMINISTMTION 
ESTABLI~HEJ) Ui'IDEH GEl'Ll1FJ\L J\.3S!i;h8:Lr BESO:;:.U'i1ION 1699 (xvr) . 

Sill-1~~ARY RECORD OF THE FORTIETH MEETING 
. . 

·Held at Arden Hall, Accra, 
on Frlda.y, 1 ·June 1962 . 

Hearing of a petj_tioner from the Mouvement de la Liberation de la Guinee 
dite Portugaise (MI.GP) 

Hearing of a petitioner from the Uniao das ~lheres de Angola (W.A) 

Hearing of a petitioner from the Uniso Democratica Nagional de MoGambique 
( UDENAMO) . 

Note: In accordance with the decision taken at the 67th meeting, this summary 
record is based on notes prepared by the Committee secretariat. 

62-20275 / ... 



A/AC.108/SR.40 
English 
Page 2 

PRESEI\i"T: 

Cha.irman: 

Merubers: 

Secre·!:;ar:l.at: 

l/JI". 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 

Mr. 

ACEKP.R (Guinea) 

GRINBE.RG Bulgaria 

WIJEGOONAWARDENA Ceylon 

VF..NEGAS Colombia 

V.OtiSIIOUTAS Cyprus 

GONZALEZ-CALVO Guatemala 

OLISEMEKA Nigeria 

KliNST Secretary of the Committee 

/ ... 



A/Ac.108/sR.40 . 
English 
Page 3 

BEARING OF A PETITIONER FROM THE MOUVEMENT DE LIBERATION DE IA GUINEE DITE 
PORTUGAISE (MI.GP) · •• ' 

At the invitation ·or the Chairman, Miss Ernestina da Silva · (Mr.GP) took a 
Place at the Committee table. 

!1!ss da S1L~A said that Portuguese Guinea was administered and exploited 

by the colonialists. Forced labour was rampant. Workers, including women and / 

children, were recruited by force and often so badly treated that they died. ·· For 

example; Administrator Carlos da Costa bad tortured Africans and had caused the 

death of one man who had been buried at night at Tcheke. Chief Joa Augusto da Silva, 

who had ied a peaceful demonstration in Abijam in 1930 had been tortured by the 

authorities, left unconscious and later beheaded. 

During 500 years of colonial rule in Portuguese Guinea not a single African 

had been able to secure a responsible post. Africans could not obtain a proper 

education. In 1937, Governor Sarmento Rodriques had opened a secondary school in 

Portuguese Guinea but Africans could not afford the fees. In August 1959, workers 

in a firm called Casa Gouveia had asked for better wages end as a result many of 

them had been killed by Portuguese troops. She quoted other instances of the 

torture and murder of nationalists by the secret police. She was confident that 

the Special Committee would do everything in its power to see that the exploitation 

of Portuguese Guinea was stopped. Its peoples were determined to liberate their 
·, 

country from the shackles of Portuguese colonialism. 

Miss da Silva (MLC·P) with~. 

HEARING OF A PETITIONER FROM THE UNiito Il!\8 MU~S DE ANGOLA (m1!A) 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mlss Serafina de Assis took a place at the 

Comm.t ttee t .~ble. ------ ' 
M::~e ASSIS said that the Territories under Portuguese administration 

had borne the yoke of colonialism for five centuTies. In Angola, educational 

opportunities for the Africans were strictly limited. A confidential circular 

issued in March 1958 by the .Directorate of P.dministrative Services at Luanda 

showed clearly that the purpose of the education provided by the Portuguese 

authorities was to destroy all traces of African culture and to inculcate the alien . 

way of life of the Portuguese. 

/ ... 



. . . 
A/AC.lo8/SR.40 
English -
Page 4 -

The system of . ·r orced 1a1)our imposed . by the Portuguese on the P.ngolans was 

worse than sla.ve.ry • . Whereas voluntary workers were badly treated and qad little 

freedom, forced ---workers lived in ·~- state wor.se thail -~isery. Many of theni were 

moved to other African countries with the result that between 19i8 and 1958 the 

population of .fl.ngola had fallen from 1.0 million to just over ·4 million~ Clearly, 

the real aim of Portuguese -policy was the extermination of the. Angolan race. -

The indigenous inhabitant·s had no political rights and no one to defend their 

interests;. - The administration of justice was quite' arbitrary and the courts had 

little contact· with, the · indigenous inhabitants. Often, . the · chief of a region. was 

neither loved nor respected by his subjects. Chie'rs ; ·ere bribed to provide forced · 

workers and sometimes, if they did not provide them, they were punished themselves; 

Forced labour contracts were. illega-lly ·extended, · inadequate \1ages were paid, 

pregnant 'Women were often· compelled to . work and corporal punishment was regula~ly· 

inflicted. Many foreign companies in Angola benefi'ted ·from forced· labour. 

Miss de Assis (UMA) withdrew. ' 

HEARING OF A PETITIONER FROM THE UNIAO .DEM0CRATICA NAQIONAL ·DE·MOQAMBIQUE (UDEN.AM0) 

. At the invitation of the Chairman; Mr. Mabunda, representative of UDENAMO at 

Accra, took a place at the Committee table. 

Y'rr. MABU!IDA said that the Portuguese had held on to Mozambique for more 
·- ... ·. ' . . . 

than four centuries. They ruled it by terror and oppression. They had not only 

exploited the Mozambicans but had also tried to destroy their culture.- Africafis 

received hardly any educ~tion and were subject to forced labour. They were often 

tortured, ill-treated and killed. Their lives were completely c9ntrolled by the . ' - - _., . • . . • . • . 
Portuguese and they ·were· nothing but ~laves in their own country. Land wa~ taken 

from them and given to white settlers. They were forced to contribute to th~ 

- Portugue·se economy .on terms disa.dvant'ageous . tci themselves· and beneficial to . the 

whites. 

Dr. Salazar _ had recently concluded a ·pact witli' South .Africa and the Central 

African Federation for the purpose of cr.ushing liberation' in~vements throughout 

Africa. Forty thousand troops had · reicently been sent to Mozambique and five big 

military bas·es were being constructed in the country. Those military preparations, 

which were being financed by NATO members and other imperialists, were a clear 

indication· that Salazar was about to wage a genocidal war against Mozambique. 
/ ... 



' 

A/AC.lcf3/SR.40 
English 
Page 5 

Portugal's contention that the territories under its administration were 

really Portuguese provinces, as well as its claim to be fulfilling a civilizing 

mission there, were equally farcical. In Mozambique there was no university and 

hardly any professional classes. , The Africans had no political rights. The 

political and legal systems, as well as the division of Africans into assimilados 

and indigenas, were designed to maintain the Africans in a state of exploitation 
and servitude. 

In the matter of- labour, the notorious pass-book system of Mozambique bore a 

striking resemblance to that of South Africa. Workers who were unable to prove 

they were gainfully employed were taken for forced labour on farms and in public 

works. In 1955, one chief in Northern lv'.ozambique had been publicly shot for 

refusing to supply the requisite number of forced workers. The shooting and 

torture of forced labourers were frequent. By agreement with the Governments of 

those countries, Mozambicans were sent abroad to work in the mines of South Africa 

and Nyasaland. Since 1902 no less than 80,000 Mozambicans had been killed in mine 
disasters. 

The Mozambicans were also discriminated against in education. Ninety-eight 

per cent of them were illiterate. The only schools available for Africans were 

the rudimentary schools of the Catholic missions where they rarely advanced beyond 

the third grade. Many of the school children were taken for forced labour. No 

.African languages were taught in the rudimentary schools and no instruction in 

elementary hygiene was given. The level of teaching was poor. The syllabus was 

designed to inculcate Portuguese ideas and eliminate African beliefs. No African 

had any chance of a secondary education unless he became an assimilado. Even the 

assimilados could not afford the fees charged by the secondary schools. 

The secret police organization known as PIDE was engaged in kidnapping and 

killing all Africans considered dangerous to the State. In addition, the poll tax 

had been increased and new settlers were arriving in increasing numbers. Salazar 

seemed to be living in a bygone age; he ignored the wind of change blowing through 

Africa. The Mozambicans wanted to live as a free people in their own country. 

UDENAMO supported their demand for independence, condemned the colonial record of 

Portugal and hoped that the Special Committee would make recornruendations to the 

General Assembly which would be speedily implemented. 



: :.. . . . . . . : .. . . . . . 
A/AC.108/SR~4'{): -, .... 
English -:: '? . 1 

• Page 4 

.· :f~·.:-~~pfi' t'cj''. ~ ~u~·-s·tio~ fi~m Mt-~ GRINBERG 1(BtiJ.g~ia)," }.fro· •• KASSINDA ·said 

that 'th~ sit-uat:-itStf.':.:of.:.the :.~.crrkers in Angola -was .critical.- .:..fo:r.c.~d ,+abour s_~_ill 

• existed~ There vas som~ form of voluntary work·~~~ th~ re~un;·;;ti.on: was_ ~ot 

• enough. to make ,.- ~:.livtpg~-: ;Tl;le Portuguese claim~d -~~~~ ~he · sit~~i:i~~ had improve·d 

but that -was not-·J ~ru.e~ -, ~~ .had received informatio11. fr~m refti~~~;:-who· had left 
•~ ,- • •• l : ' ,• : ~ ' • ' '. 

the :·c-ountry very rece:r,tly. 
. ' . ' . 

~ . In . repiy to a,, question from Mt-. GONZALEZ-CALVO . ( Guat~ma;:J.a) J Mr. KASSINDA 

s;fd . that the alle·gation;; tha:t .Angolan • nationalists f orc~d ·· t.h~ l9cal -:popu;J.atio~ _ to 

join their forces 'va's "untrue. So far as ne knew, the :• Angolan _people --were all. ~~ 

. _- 'taVbur 'of th~ • 11be:tati6ii o:f· their country. He did not know of _any .Angolan who ,_. . . . . . . ' • 

would not;. wi'sh to par'ticipate in the fight for independence. 

-----




